

sayedabdelrahman200@gmail.co m

. 24001

+249918451968

Omderman, Khartoum, sudan

14 March, 1994

SKILLS

MS Office M

Aspen Hysys

Ability to work 12 hour, rotating shifts

Project management skills

Ability to withstand work pressures

Good communication and interpersonal skills

Teamwork

LANGUAGES



Production

INTERESTS

Process Design

Sayed Abdelrahman Abdalla Elyas

Chemical Engineer

Chemical Engineer with 3 years of experience working in factories. Excellent interpersonal and communication abilities, and possess a wide range of technical skills. Looking for an opportunity in a reputed organization which will help me deliver my best and upgrade my skills in engineering and meet the demands of the organization.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Production Engineer Petrobash M.A.CO.Ltd Fuchs-Sudan- lubricant Plant

05/2021 - Present Achievements/Tasks

I.Part of Production Team. 2. Coordinates Schedules and evaluates the work of labors &technicians 3. Sets up, Calibrates, Operates and troubleshoots of production equipment's& Instruments such as (Heaters, Reactors, Lube Oil Blenders, Operation of Programs control Software*(SCADA). 4.Preparation of related reports& Inventory. . 5. Assists in the preparation and review of the lubricant plant and operating budget.

Process Engineer

ALLIDE Industries Company LTD 05/2019 - 11/2019

Quality Control Engineer

Alnafeer Factory for Crops Repacking & Cleaning & Oil production 03/2019 - 05/2019

Quality Control Engineer

Ministry of Petroleum and Gas

02/2018 - 02/2019

TRAINNING

General direction for Oil Exploration And Production Authority at Heglige oil field in the following fields (01/2019 - 03/2019)

1. Overview of field Health, Safety and Environment [HSE] 2. Production Operation (CPF Plant, FPF Plant, production pumps and pumps station one) 3. Laboratory CPF 4. Surface Facilities

Petroleum Laboratory & Research Study [PLRS] (02/2018 - 02/2019) 1-Rheology and Oil Field Chemicals lab 2- Crude Oil and Fuels lab 3- Lubricants and Greases lab 4-Water & Environment lab

Elobied Refinery Company LTD (05/2016 - 06/2016) Oil Refining Department

CERTIFICATES

IMS - (ISO 9001:2015 ISO 14001:2015 ISO 45001:2018)

IOSH

Aspen Hysys Process Modeling& Simulation

Advanced Oil Fields Chemicals Evaluation

Risk Management Professional

EDUCATION

Master of Petrochemicals Engineering University Of Science And Technology 12/2019 - 07/2021

Bachelor (honors) of Chemical Engineering University of Science & Technology 2012 - 2017 Sudan

Sudan

Sudan

Sudan